
St. Augustine Lakes 
 Community Development District 

 
JUNE 11, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



District Website:  www.staugustinelakescdd.com 

 St. Augustine Lakes  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Call in Number:  1-877-304-9269, Code 7067214 

              
  

 
 
 
 
June 4, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District will be held Tuesday, June 11, 
2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 
114, Florida 32092.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Consideration of Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Ratification of Agreements: 
  A. Addendum to Yellowstone Agreement for Amenity Center Maintenance 
 
  B. C Buss Enterprises for Pool Maintenance Services 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Coastal Amenity Services Janitorial Proposal 
 
  B. Doody Daddy Proposal 
 
  C. Elite Amenities Pool Monitor Proposal 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2024-01, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 

and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt (August 7, 2024)(Budget will be distributed 
under separate cover) 

 
 VII. Discussion Regarding District Amenity Center Policies 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney 
 
  B. Engineer 



District Website:  www.staugustinelakescdd.com 

 
  C. Manager – Designation of Landowners’ Election Date (November 5, 2024) 
 
 IX. Supervisors Requests 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2024 
 
 XII. Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – July 3, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of 

Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Zenzi Rogers Chairperson 
  Chris Mayo  Vice Chairman 
  Michael Della Penta  Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager, GMS 
 Joe Brown by phone District Counsel, Kutak Rock 
 Bill Schaefer by phone District Engineer 
 Sharon McShurley Property Manager, Vesta 
 Sarah Sweeting GMS 
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 1, 2024 St. Augustine Lakes 

Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Three Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (regarding agenda items  
   listed below) 
  Mr. Oliver opened the public comment period and there were no audience comments 

pertaining to agenda items at that time.   

 

  



May 1, 2024   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the April 3, 2024 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the April 3, 2024, Board of Supervisors meeting and 

asked for any comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes to the minutes. 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the April 3, 2024, Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Addendum to Yellowstone 
Agreement 

 Mr. Oliver presented the addendum that was discussed at the last Board of Supervisors 

meeting to bring an additional area online. This item has already been executed by staff and they 

are just looking for a motion to ratify that motion.  

  

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Addendum to Yellowstone Agreement, was ratified. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
A. Pool Cleaning  

 Mr. Oliver presented the three proposals for pool cleaning services to the Board which 

were also provided in the agenda package. After looking over the proposals together the Board 

decided to go with C Buss Enterprises totaling $1,300 a month.  

  

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Pool Cleaning Proposal from C Buss, was approved. 

 

B. Yellowstone Proposal for Amenity Center 
 Mr. Oliver presented the proposal from Yellowstone for amenity center landscape 

maintenance to be added to their services totaling $31,800 per year which will be incorporated into 

the Fiscal Year 2025 budget.  

  

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Yellowstone Proposal for Amenity Center, was approved. 

 



May 1, 2024   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the proposed budget will be brought to the Board at the June meeting 

before finalization at a Public hearing in August. He also added that it looks like the budget will 

be supported by the current level of assessments and they do not anticipate an increase which will 

be good new to the residents. In addition to pool and landscape services that are increasing they 

are looking into security services that will help manage the vandalism and trespassing occurrences. 

After a brief discussion of budget line items, discussion moved forward. No motion was needed 

on this item ant this time.   

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Brown, District Counsel filling in for Mr. Haber, stated he had nothing further and 

reminded the Board of the ethics training that needs to be completed by the end of the year. There 

being no questions from the Board, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 
 Mr. Schaefer had nothing further for the Board and offered to answer any questions. Ms. 

Rogers asked about a requirement on the report for the stormwater management facilities and asked 

for an update on that process. He gave an update stating that an assessment on the stormwater 

management facility will be submitted every five-years while every two-years a pond walk will be 

conducted after the ponds are constructed and accepted by the Water Management District.  

 

C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (218) 
Mr. Oliver presented the number of registered voters living in the District as 218.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 
 Ms. Rogers asked to reschedule the regularly scheduled meeting in June which will be 

scheduled on June 11, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the same location.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

  



May 1, 2024   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

4 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of March 31, 2024 
 Mr. Oliver presented the financial statements as of March 31, 2024. He added there were 

no issues with the general fund budget and asked for a motion of approval.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Financial Statements as of March 31, 2024, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 11, 2024 at 
 11:00 a.m. 

 Mr. Oliver noted the next meeting would be June 11, 2024, at 11:00 a.m.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
Commercial Janitorial Proposal 

St. Augustine Lakes 
25 Old Bull Bay Ct. 

St. Augustine FL 32084 
 
 

RESTROOMS  
 

1. Clean and disinfect toilets, urinals, counters, sinks and faucets 
2. Sweep, mop 
3. Empty trash and replace liners  
4. Refill toilet paper, soap dispensers and bin liners (as needed) 
5. Clean mirrors, glass, and chrome 
6. Wipe down windowsills, baseboards, A/C vents, and marks on walls (as needed) 
7. Remove cobwebs  

 

POOL, PAVILION, PLAYGROUND AND MAILBOXES 
 

1. Disinfect picnic tables, counters, and water fountains 
2. Empty trash and replace liners  
3. Blow pool deck and under pavilion 
4. Straighten pool furniture  
5. Pick up ground trash  
6. Dispose of all trash off site 

 
 

Coastal Amenity Services, LLC is responsible for providing all toiletries, and trash bags and will invoice St. 
Augustine Lakes for the cost of toiletries and trash bags separately as needed. Coastal Amenity Services, LLC 
will provide all cleaning supplies found necessary for use.  
 
Coastal Amenity Services, LLC agrees to perform the aforementioned janitorial services two times a week 
from May - September for a flat rate of $400.00 per month and once a week from October – April for a flat rate 
of $300.00 per month and will be invoiced at the beginning of each month. If either party seeks termination of 
this agreement, the terminating party must provide a (30) day written notice to the other party. 
 
Coastal Amenity Services will observe the following holidays each year, New Year's Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, unless separate arrangements are 
made for an additional charge. The contract price is not pro-rated or reduced for non-performance of 
scheduled services on the above holidays. 
 
 
Please sign and return if accepted: 
 
St. Augustine Lakes Representative ________________________________________ 
 
Date ______________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Prepared Date
May 23, 2024

PROPOSAL
Prepared for St Augustine Lakes

DESCRIPTION OF WORK VISITS RATE PER
VISIT

MONTHLY TOTAL

Pet Waste Station Service
● Weekly service includes restocking all pick-up bags,

liner bags and removal of waste at each station.

● Doody Daddy will purchase and provide all bags for
each pet waste station.

● Doody Daddy will purchase any additional pet
waste stations for the community with a renewed 2
year contract of service.

1 X Week

2 X Week

$56

(Based on 4 stations
@ $14 per station per

visit)

$56

(Based on 4 stations
@ $14 per station per

visit)

$241

(Based on the weekly rate X 4.3
weeks per month. This keeps the
payment the same regardless of

4 or 5 services each month.)

$482

Trash Can Servicing

● Weekly service includes restocking all liner bags and
removal of trash at each can.

1 X Week

2 X Week

N/A

(Based on n/a trash
cans @ n/a per can

per week)

N/A

(Based on n/a trash
can @ n/a per can

per week)

N/A

N/A

Additional Clean-up Services (optional)

● We will walk a specific pattern removing dog waste
from property grounds, common areas, dog parks,
residential homes and anywhere in between.

● Pricing is based on the size of each service area.

N/A N/A N/A

TOTAL (1X Week) $241
(2X Week) $482

DOODY DADDY • 904.826.9235 • DOODYDADDYJAX@GMAIL.COM • P.O. Box 600967 Jacksonville, FL 32260

mailto:DOODYDADDYJAX@GMAIL.COM
Tiffany Csalovszki
Oval



SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

PHASE 1B

PHASE 1C

PHASE
2B

SWMF

SWMF

PHASE
1A

WETLAND

SWMF

SWMF
SWMF

AMENITY
CENTER

PS

222 223 224 225 226 227 228 229 230 231 232

233

234

235

236

237

238239240241242243244245246

247 248
249

250 251 252 253

254255256
257258259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266

276

277

278
307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316
317318319320321322

323

324

SWMF

SWMF SWMF

PARK

PHASE
3C

PS

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

SWMF

PS

PHASE 3
UNIT 1

PHASE 3
UNIT 1

PHASE 3
UNIT 2

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

221

222

223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230
231

232

233

234

235

236

237

238

239

240

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

PHASE 1A

257

258

259

260

261

262

263264265266267268269270271
272

273

274

275

276 277
278 279 280 281 282 283 284 285

286 287 288 289 290 291

292

293

294

295

296

297

298
299

300
301

302303304305306307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318 319 320 321 322 323 324

325

326

327

328

329

330

331
332333334

335
336337

338

339

340

341

342

343

344

345

346

347

348

349350351352353

354 355 356 357 358 359 360

361362363364365366367
368

369 370 371 372 373 374 375 376 377 378 379 380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 389 390 391 392 393 394 395 396

397398399400401402403404405406407408409410

411

412

413

414

415

416 418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

417

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

133

140

75

143

150

157

70

154

162

160

164

64

65
15

66

14

17
16

18

20
19

21
22

23
24

25
26

42
41

40
39

38
37

3635
34

33
32

31
30

29
28

27

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

124

123

122

121

120

119

118

117

116

115

114

113

112

111

110

109

108

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

100

99

98
9796959493929190898887868584

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76

74

73

72

67

71

69

125

68

129

128

126

127

130

136

131

137

132

135

134

139
138

141 144

149

142 145 146
147

148

151

152

153

156

159

155

163

158

165

161

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

195

192

186

197
196

194
193

184
185

182

191

180

181

183

176

177

178

190

179

189
188

187

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

206
207

208
209

210

211
212

175

172

173

174

170

171

168

169

167

166

PHASE
2A

43
48

 S
O

U
TH

PO
IN

T 
BL

VD
, S

U
IT

E 
20

1,
 J

AC
KS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 F

LO
R

ID
A 

32
21

6

D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P,
 IN

C
.

P
L
A

N
N

E
R

S
 A

N
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

R
EG

IS
TR

Y 
N

U
M

BE
R

: 2
68

21
TE

L:
 9

04
-8

54
-4

50
0

FA
X 

90
4-

85
4-

45
05

w
w

w
.d

om
-e

ng
.c

om

No. 40229

STATE OF

P
R

O
FES S IO NA L ENGIN

EE
R

F L O R I D A

L I C E N S E

W
IL

LI
E.M SCHAEFA ER

II

ST
. A

U
G

U
ST

IN
E 

LA
KE

S 
- P

H
AS

E 
1,

 2
, A

N
D

 3

LE
N

N
AR

 H
O

M
ES

, L
LC

.

XX

FO
R

4002000 C3

43' WIDE LOT

53' WIDE LOT

M
AS

TE
R

 P
LA

N

2 1

3

4

5

P3-1 P3-2

P3-3

P3-4

P3-6

P3-5

P3-8

P3-7

P3-9

11

9

8

7

10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEAL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMPSON BAILEY ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S15°00'36"E 861.36 DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N04°38'40"E 418.70' DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.40'  (CALC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°32'26"E 417.37' (CALC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS PER O.R. 1543, PAGE 1310

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°57'56"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
c LATEST DATE HEREON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWM/MsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2086.037

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA PHASE 1A 9 - 43' WIDE LOTS 4 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS 13 LOTS PHASE 1B 28 - 43' WIDE LOTS 22 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS 50 LOTS PHASE 1C 66 - 43' WIDE LOTS 36 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS 102 LOTS PHASE 2A 33 - 43' WIDE LOTS 14 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS 47 LOTS PHASE 2B  4 - 43' WIDE LOTS 40 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS 44 LOTS PHASE 3 UNIT 1 57 - 43' WIDE LOTS 31 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS 88 LOTS PHASE 3 UNIT 2  45 - 43' WIDE LOTS  37 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS  82 TOTAL LOTS TOTAL LOTS PHASE 1A, 1B, 2A, 2B & PHASE 3   242 - 43' WIDE LOTS 184 - 53' WIDE LOTS - 53' WIDE LOTS 426 TOTAL LOTS

Tiffany Csalovszki
Pencil

Tiffany Csalovszki
Pencil

Tiffany Csalovszki
Pencil

Tiffany Csalovszki
Pencil

Tiffany Csalovszki
Pencil

Tiffany Csalovszki
Pencil



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 

 

 

June 6, 2024 

Re: Pool Monitor Proposal for St Augustine Lakes CDD located at 924 Arcadian Lakes Blvd, St 
Augustine, FL 

 

POOLS OPERATIONS-  

ELITE AMENITIES AGREES TO FURNISH UNIFORMED POOL  MONITORS TO PERFORM AS OUTLINED IN 
THE “Description of Staff and Duties” section.  

 

DESCRIPTION OF STAFF & DUTIES:  

>MONITORS ARE TRAINED AND OVERSEE THE POOL DECK AND ADMINISTERING OF THE STATED POOL 
RULES AND MONITORING REGULATIONS AS PROVIDED BY THE CUSTOMER. CUSTOMER WILL OUTLINE 
IN WRITING 30 DAYS TO THE PRIOR OF THE POOL OPENING DATE ANY SPECIFIC TRAININGS ON HOW 
THEY WANT MONITORS AND OR LIFEGUARDS TO ADMINISTER RULES AND ANY SPECIFICS TO THE 
PROPERTIES POOL THAT STAFF WILL NEED TO PERFORM OR ADMINISTER. 

> MONITOR(S) WILL MAINTAIN A LOG OF ALL INCIDENTS AND COMPLETE DAILY CLEANING DUTIES TO 
INCLUDE STRAIGHTENING ALL DECK FURNITURE, UMBRELLA MANAGEMENT, LIGHT CLEANING OF 
RESTROOMS, PICKING UP POOL TOYS, LOST AND FOUND ITEMS AND LOCKING UP THE EXIT AT 
CONCLUSION IF REQUIRED. 

> COMPANY REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS IT HAS SPECIFIC KNOWLEDGE OF ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, 
CODES AND REGULATIONS, WHETHER STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPALITY OR OTHERWISE, REGARDING THE 
POOLS OPERATION, AND WILL ENSURE THAT ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND OTHER PARTIES FOLLOW ALL 
APPLICABLE LAWS, CODES AND REGULATIONS.  

>MONITORS WILL ABIDE BY THE COMPANY'S BEHAVIORAL CONDUCT PROVISIONS AND INFRACTIONS 
WILL BE DOCUMENTS AND HANDLED BY THE COMPANY BEHAVIORAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
PROCESS AS OUTLINED IN THE EMPLOYEE BEHAVIOR CONTRACT THEY ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN 
ANNUALLY. 

 

PERSONNEL: 

 All Company personnel shall be employed solely by the Company and be employees of the Company.  



NO MONITORS SHALL BE ENGAGED BY THE COMPANY AS AN “INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR” TO FULFILL 
THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT.  

1. The Company agrees to pay the following for Company employees including all monitors: 
 a. Wages 

 b. income tax withholdings 

 c. Social security withholdings  

d. State unemployment insurance 

 e. Federal unemployment insurance  

f. Workmen’s compensation insurance  

2. The Company will train personnel. Personnel not performing up to the standards of the 
Company will be placed through the proper behavior and performance management process.  

3. Pool Monitor Personnel will be trained and able to enforce the stated pool rules and 
regulations. 

4. Personnel employed by the Company shall go through the Company’s orientation training, 
onsite training, and ongoing training. 

5. Monitors shall have the authority to enforce published and posted rules and minimum safety 
standards with all persons at pool facility, within their best judgment and sole discretion and 
remove patrons as determined by Company. The customer will provide 30 days prior to the 
start of the season: directions, including contact names, phone numbers and any other 
contact information on how infractions are to be handled by staff. The infraction directions 
will also include how the customer wants the company to handle non-compliant pool 
occupants during mandatory pool closures.  

6. Company's supervisory staff will supervise personnel. The customer is not to supervise or 
manage the Company’s staff. Company supervisors will perform random inspections of the 
Customer’s facilities and performance of personnel.  

7. Company will invest substantial resources to train and convey information concerning 
operational techniques and management procedures to its employees at Customer’s facility 
and Customer acknowledges that such information and investment is a valuable asset of 
Company’s business. 

 

POOLS CLOSURE EVENTS: 

The Company or the Customer shall have the right to close the Facility early in the event of severe 
weather. Prolonged lightning, thunder and high winds shall constitute severe weather and are a danger 
to swimmers. Per the National Weather Service Guidelines and the American Red Cross, at the first 
occurrence of thunder or lightning, the pools(s) at the Facility shall be closed to swimmers for 30 
minutes. Should thunder or lightning persist, pools shall remain closed until 30 minutes after the last 
occurrence of thunder or lightning. The deck area shall also be closed for 30 minutes after each 
occurrence of lightning. Lightning or Thunder regulations will be at the sole decision making of the 
trained and on staff monitor or lifeguard. Closures for non-severe weather events will not result in any 



billing or payment credits. Credits for severe weather events will occur if the pool is to remain closed for 
a minimum of 3 hours. 

 

INSURANCE/LIABILITY:   

The Company shall maintain and keep in full force the following coverage:  

1. Worker’s Compensation insurance covering all persons engaged on behalf of the Company in 
the performance of the terms of this agreement. 

2. General and Professional Liability Insurance. 
  

Company agrees to supply copies of certificates of insurance to the Customer verifying the above-
mentioned insurance coverage upon request. 

 

2024 DATES and TIMES: 

July 1st - September 1st                              10am-8pm                        Daily 
 
September 2nd - September 30th             10am-8pm                        Weekends only (includes Labor Day) 
   

 FEE:  

Hourly Rate per staff member if total hours are 25 or more per week: $25.71/hour 

Based on the above assumptions with July 4th at 1.5X, 

1 Pool Monitor -  $18,639.75  

 

2025 DATES and TIMES: 

March 14th - 23rd                                        10am-8pm                        Daily 

March 29th - May 18th                               10am-8pm                        Weekends only  

May 24th - September 1st                          10am-8pm                        Daily  
 
September 2nd - September 30th             10am-8pm                        Weekends only (includes Labor Day) 
   

 FEE:  

Hourly Rate per staff member if total hours are 25 or more per week: $26.48/hour 

Based on the above assumptions with July 4th at 1.5x, 

1 Pool Monitor -  $35,880.40 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

[FY 2025 BUDGET APPROVAL RESOLUTION] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGET(S) FOR FY 
2025; SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON AND DIRECTING PUBLICATION; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL AND POSTING REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING 
SEVERABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of St. 
Augustine Lakes Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2024, the proposed 
budget(s) attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Proposed Budget”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board now desires to set the required public hearing on the Proposed Budget.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. 
AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A is 

hereby approved preliminarily.  
 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING; DIRECTING PUBLICATION.  A public hearing on said 

approved Proposed Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, time, and location, and 
District staff is directed to provide notice of the same in accordance with Florida law:  
 
  DATE & TIME: August 7, 2024 at 11:00 am 
  LOCATION:  Governmental Management Services, LLC 
    475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
    St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 

3. TRANSMITTAL TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE GOVERNMENT; POSTING OF PROPOSED 
BUDGET.  The District Manager is hereby directed to (i) submit a copy of the Proposed Budget to the 
applicable local general-purpose government(s) at least 60 days prior to its adoption, and (ii) post the 
approved Proposed Budget on the District’s website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.  

 
4. SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.  
 

ATTEST:      ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6-7

8

9 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022



General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:
Operating	Account 107,634$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 107,634$	 				

Accounts	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Assessments	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	General	Fund -	 2,582	 -	 -	 2,582	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 251,249	 -	 -	 -	 251,249	

Series	2022
Reserve -	 241,861	 -	 -	 241,861	
Interest -	 238	 -	 -	 238	
Revenue -	 414,641	 -	 -	 414,641	
Construction -	 -	 -	 14,626	 14,626	

Prepaid	Expenses 1,000	 -	 -	 -	 1,000	
Deposits 417	 -	 -	 -	 417	

Total	Assets 360,300$		 			 659,323$		 			 -$		 	 14,626$	 			 1,034,249$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 				
Accounts	FICA	Payable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	Debt	Service 265	 -	 -	 -	 265	

Total	Liabilites 265$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 265$	 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,000$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 1,000$	 				
Deposits 417	 -	 -	 -	 417	

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -	 659,323	 -	 659,323	
Capital	Project -	 14,626	 14,626	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Capital	Reserves -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Unassigned 358,617	 -	 -	 -	 358,617	

Total	Fund	Balances 360,034$		 			 659,323$		 			 -$		 	 14,626$	 			 1,033,984$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 360,300$		 			 659,323$		 			 -$		 	 14,626$	 			 1,034,249$		 			

St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 123,643$														 123,643$														 124,282$																						 640$																													
Special	Assessments	-Direct 195,581																 146,686																 146,686																								 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,249																														 1,249																												

Total		Revenues 319,224$														 270,328$														 272,217$																						 1,888$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 7,000$																				 3,200$																												 3,800$																									
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 536																										 245																																		 291																																
Engineering 9,000																						 5,250																						 2,073																														 3,178																												
Attorney 18,750																			 10,938																			 1,963																														 8,975																												
Annual	Audit 3,110																						 -																																		 -																																										 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 2,500																						 2,500																						 2,500																														 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 450																										 450																																		 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 2,500																						 1,458																						 1,458																														 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 4,000																						 4,000																						 5,250																														 (1,250)																										
Management	Fees 50,085																			 29,216																			 29,216																											 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,113																						 1,113																														 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 742																										 742																																		 -																																							
Telephone 375																										 219																										 18																																					 201																																
Postage	&	Delivery 750																										 438																										 96																																					 341																																
Insurance	General	Liability 5,000																						 5,000																						 7,009																														 (2,009)																										
Printing	&	Binding 1,200																						 700																										 116																																		 585																																
Legal	Advertising 3,431																						 2,001																						 65																																					 1,936																												
Other	Current	Charges 1,200																						 700																										 -																																										 700																																
Office	Supplies 450																										 263																										 2																																								 261																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 119,224$														 72,698$																	 55,690$																									 17,008$																						

St.	Augustine	Lakes

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

St.	Augustine	Lakes

Grounds	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 18,000$																	 10,500$																	 10,500$																									 -$																															
Landscape	Maintenance 81,250																			 47,396																			 43,095																											 4,301																												
Lake	Maintenance 12,000																			 7,000																						 8,666																														 (1,666)																										
Wetland	Mitigation 13,000																			 7,583																						 -																																										 7,583																												
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 5,833																						 -																																										 5,833																												
Reclaim	Water 12,000																			 7,000																						 -																																										 7,000																												
Electric 10,000																			 5,833																						 3,308																														 2,525																												
Miscellaneous 6,000																						 3,500																						 -																																										 3,500																												
Holiday	Decorations 15,000																			 2,300																						 2,300																														 -																																							
Capital	Reserve 22,750																			 -																																		 -																																										 -																																							

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 200,000$														 96,946$																	 67,869$																									 29,077$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 200,000$														 96,946$																	 67,869$																									 29,077$																						

Total	Expenditures 319,224$														 169,644$														 123,559$																						 46,085$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 100,685$														 148,658$																						 47,973$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																							 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																							 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 100,685$														 148,658$																						 47,973$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 211,377$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 360,034$																						

3



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 185,930$														 185,930$														 187,087$														 1,157$																				
Special	Assessments	-Direct	Bill 294,110																 220,583																 220,583																 -																																		
Interest	Income 6,007																						 3,504																						 11,271																			 7,767																						

Total		Revenues 486,047$														 410,017$														 418,941$														 8,924$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-12/15 190,197$														 190,197$														 190,197$														 -$																															
Interest	-	6/15 190,197																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	6/15 100,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 480,394$														 190,197$														 190,197$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 5,654$																				 219,820$														 228,744$														 8,924$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 (7,983)$																		 (7,983)$																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 (7,983)$																		 (7,983)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 5,654$																				 219,820$														 220,761$														 940$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 197,008$														 438,562$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 202,661$														 659,323$														

4



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest	Income -$																															 -$																															 116,021$														 116,021$														

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 116,021$														 116,021$														

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 6,488,461$										 (6,488,461)$								

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 6,488,461$										 (6,488,461)$								

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (6,372,440)$								 (6,372,440)$								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 7,983$																				 7,983$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 7,983$																				 7,983$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (6,364,457)$								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 6,379,083$										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 14,626$																	

5



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 750$																							 113,996$													 7,821$																			 -$																								 1,539$																			 176$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 124,282$													
Special	Assessments	-Direct -																																	 -																																	 97,790																		 20,982																		 27,913																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 146,686															
Interest	Income -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 76																												 1,173																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,249																					

Total		Revenues -$																								 750$																							 211,786$													 28,803$																 27,989$																 2,712$																			 176$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 272,217$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,200$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 77																												 -																																	 61																												 -																																	 46																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 245																									
Engineering -																																	 513																									 615																									 310																									 635																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,073																					
Attorney 209																									 764																									 433																									 373																									 185																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,963																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 2,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,500																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Dissemination	Agent 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,458																					
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 5,250																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,250																					
Management	Fees 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 29,216																		
Information	Technology 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,113																					
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 742																									
Telephone 5																															 4																															 -																																	 6																															 -																																	 4																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18																												
Postage	&	Delivery 24																												 30																												 2																															 3																															 4																															 4																															 29																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 96																												
Insurance	General	Liability 7,009																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,009																					
Printing	&	Binding 17																												 24																												 5																															 3																															 29																												 27																												 10																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 116																									
Legal	Advertising -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 65																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 65																												
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Office	Supplies 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 14,585$																 7,058$																			 10,952$																 6,653$																			 5,566$																			 5,329$																			 5,548$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 55,690$																

Month	to	Month

6



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Grounds	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 1,500$																			 1,500$																			 1,500$																			 1,500$																			 1,500$																			 1,500$																			 1,500$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 10,500$																
Landscape	Maintenance 5,938																					 5,938																					 5,938																					 5,938																					 7,470																					 5,938																					 5,938																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 43,095																		
Lake	Maintenance 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 1,238																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,666																					
Wetland	Mitigation -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Grounds	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Reclaim	Water -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Electric 203																									 2,100																					 166																									 177																									 184																									 218																									 261																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,308																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 -																																	 2,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,300																					
Capital	Reserve -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 8,878$																			 10,776$																 11,141$																 8,852$																			 10,392$																 8,893$																			 8,937$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 67,869$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 8,878$																			 10,776$																 11,141$																 8,852$																			 10,392$																 8,893$																			 8,937$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 67,869$																

Total	Expenditures 23,463$																 17,833$																 22,093$																 15,505$																 15,958$																 14,222$																 14,484$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 123,559$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (23,463)$														 (17,083)$														 189,693$													 13,298$																 12,031$																 (11,510)$														 (14,308)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 148,658$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (23,463)$														 (17,083)$														 189,693$													 13,298$																 12,031$																 (11,510)$														 (14,308)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 148,658$													

7



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 4.7-5.5%
Maturity	Date: 6/15/2053
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $240,020
Reserve	Fund	Balance 241,861	

Bonds	Outstanding	-	 $7,070,000

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $7,070,000
website for running balance of bonds outstanding.

Series	2022,	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

8



ASSESSED
#	O&M		
UNITS		

ASSESSED

SERIES	2022		DEBT		
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

LENNAR 149 167,902.14	 111,653.46												 279,555.60	

AG	ESSENTIAL 112 126,208.32	 83,927.44															 210,135.76	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1) 261 294,110.46	 195,580.90												 489,691.36	

ASSESSED	REVENUE	TAX	ROLL 165 186,120.00	 123,639.52												 309,759.52	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 426 480,230.46																		 319,220.42												 799,450.88	

DUE/RECEIVED BALANCE	DUE
SERIES	2022		DEBT		

RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

LENNAR 69,888.89																 125,926.61	 83,740.10															 209,666.71	

AG	ESSENTIAL 52,533.94																 94,656.24	 62,945.58															 157,601.82	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1)	(2) 122,422.83													 220,582.85	 146,685.68												 367,268.53	

ASSESSED	REVENUE	TAX	ROLL (1,610.07)																	 187,087.42	 124,282.17												 311,369.59	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 120,812.76 407,670.27																		 270,967.85												 678,638.12	

ST JOHNS COUNTY
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2022 DEBT
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/3/2023 - - -
2 11/17/2023 - -
3 11/23/2023 1,128.96 749.97 1,878.93
4 12/14/2023 2,257.93 1,499.94 3,757.87
5 12/21/2023 169,344.56 112,495.60 281,840.16
6 01/9/2024 11,289.64 7,499.70 18,789.34

INTEREST 01/11/2024 484.24 321.68 805.92
7 02/12/2024 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 03/20/2024 2,316.72 1538.99 3,855.71

INTEREST	2 04/11/2024 265.37 176.29 441.66

187,087.42 124,282.17 311,369.59

2022 O&M TOTAL
75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
100.52% 100.52% 100.52%
84.89% 84.88% 84.89%

PERCENT	COLLECTED
%		COLLECTED	DIRECT	BILL
%	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

TOTAL	PERCENT	COLLECTED

ST	AUGUSTINE	LAKES	COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT
Fiscal	Year	2024	Assessments	Receipts	Summary

(1) Assessments for bulk lands are due: 35% due 12/1/23, 2/1/24 and 30% due 5/1/24
SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

TOTAL	RECEIVED	TAX	ROLL

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Date check	#'s Amount

4/5/24 123-126 12,120.19$																																															
4/29/24 127-128 1,873.00																																																					

	SUBTOTAL 13,993.19$																																											

Date Autopays Amount

04/05/24 IRS	FICA	PAYMENT 122.40$																																																						
04/22/24 FPL 261.11																																																									

	SUBTOTAL 383.51$																																																			

TOTAL 14,376.70$																																											

St.	Augustine	Lakes
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2024 - 04/30/2024 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/05/24 00004 4/01/24 32       202404 310-51300-31300                                     *              208.33
APR. DISSEMINATION SRVCS

4/01/24 32       202404 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00
APR. INFORMATION TECH

4/01/24 32       202404 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75
APR. MANAGEMENT FEES

4/01/24 32       202404 310-51300-35300                                     *              106.00
APR. WEBSITE ADMIN.

4/01/24 32       202404 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .27
OFFICE SUPPLIES

4/01/24 32       202404 310-51300-42000                                     *               28.75
POSTAGE

4/01/24 32       202404 310-51300-42500                                     *               10.35
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,686.45 000123
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00014 4/04/24 1881103  202404 320-57200-46400                                     *            1,238.00

APR LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,238.00 000124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00010 4/01/24 418491   202404 320-57200-34000                                     *            1,500.00

APRIL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC                                     1,500.00 000125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/24 00012 4/01/24 STAUG674 202404 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,937.50

APR LANDSCAPE MAINTENACE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                             5,937.50 000126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/24 00006 4/23/24 3381680  202402 310-51300-31500                                     *              185.00

FEB GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    185.00 000127

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/24 00019 4/24/24 04242024 202404 300-20700-10300                                     *            2,316.72

3/20/24 TAX DISTRICT 8
ST AUGUSTINE LAKES CDD C/O BANK                                 2,316.72 000128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 15,863.67

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               15,863.67

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO
















	Agenda
	III. Consideration of Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Meeting
	IV. A.        Addendum to Yellowstone Agreement for Amenity Center Maintenance
	B.         C Buss Enterprises for Pool Maintenance Services
	V. A.        Coastal Amenity Services Janitorial Proposal
	B.         Doody Daddy Proposal
	C.         Elite Amenities Pool Monitor Proposal
	VI.        Consideration of Resolution 2024-01, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt
	XI.        Financial Statements as of April 30, 2024
	XII.       Check Register



